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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2021 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Minerals from Jack Troy (1930-2016) collection

I am in New York City again to ship orders. Their are many top quality minerals still available
from my previous posts of MINERALS FROM THE COLLECTION OF JACK TROY (1930-
2016)

- Fluorite from Belorechenskoe, Russia
- Smithsonite from Touissit Mine, Morocco
- Datolite, Danburite, Quartz on Sphalerite from Charcas, Mexico
- Fluorite over Stibnite from Weishan, Dali Autonomous Prefecture, China
- Cassiterite from Centro Minero Viloco, 5.5 km NE of Araca, Bolivia
- Goosecreekite on Quartz from Nashik District, India
- Stilbite from Aurangabad, India
- Chabazite, Epistilbite, Calcite from Mumbai District, India
- Heulandite on Quartz from Jalgaon, India
- Stilbite from Jalgaon, India
- Prehnite from Tafelkop, Goboboseb Mountains, Namibia
- Stilbite from Jalgaon, India
- Stilbite from Jalgaon, India
- Thomsonite from Soygaon, Aurangabad District, India
- Smithsonite from Sierra Mojada, Mexico
- Datolite (part of a large cavity) from Millington Quarry, New Jersey
- Quartz var. Quartz Geode from Phosboucraa Mines, Morocco
- Stellerite-Stilbite from Jalgaon, India
- Quartz var. Agate Geode from Sidi Rahal, Morocco
- Calcite with Quartz overgrowth from Droujba Mine, Bulgaria
- Babingtonite, Okenite, Calcite, Quartz from Mumbai District, India
- Calcite (twinned crystals) over Stilbite from Moore's Station Quarry, New Jersey
- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline in Lepidolite from Pala District, California
- Calcite (twinned crystals) over Stilbite from Moore's Station Quarry, New Jersey
- Sphalerite on Calcite from Root Glen, Clinton, New York

The newly posted items are online at:
New Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.ntm

Sincerely,




John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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